

Devan Moffett

SKILLS

**Adobe Photoshop * Adobe After-Effects * Adobe Premiere Pro *
Cinematography * Lighting * Audio Recording * Production *
Editing**

EXPERIENCE

X/XII PRODUCTIONS | 2017

Boobadoo – Actor & Editor

Bread - Editor & Audio

Don't Cross Me - Cinematography

Voice - Editor & Audio

World of Blood - Editor

TREAT WELL INC COMMERCIALS | 2017

Director, Editor & Audio

OTHER PRODUCTIONS | 2017-2020

Chocolate and Murder - Editor

Gold and Murder - Editor

Lattes and Murder - Editor & Audio

Mistletoe and Murder - Editor, Audio & Cinematography

Sugar and Murder -Editor

My Maria - Editor

MUSIC VIDEOS | 2017 - 2020

Stardust- Cinematography & Editor

4 music videos for local artist Saint John

Directed, Cinematography, and Edited

PERSONAL PRODUCTIONS | 2016-2020

A World of Trouble – Created & Edited

Babylon – Wrote, Directed, Edited & Cinematography

Witches Night – Wrote, Directed & Edited

I Want to Die – Directed, Edited & Cinematography

Chimera – Wrote, Directed & Edited

SUMMARY

I am skilled at assembling raw footage, selecting and manipulating sequences, writing, researching, and editing content, and utilizing specialized software to produce captivating final products for movie, commercial, and music videos. And on a lot of these productions I was doing a lot of different things from Lighting to being a Production Assistant and helping on set with anything the director or staff would need.

My proficiency with a broad range of software applications and technical tools cultivates my ability to collaborate effectively with industry experts, peers, and freelance teams.

I am confident that my creative and technical abilities make me the perfect fit for your team.



moffettdevan@gmail.com 210-218-6565

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts: Art Studio

Sam Houston State

Associates of Art

Northwest Vista College